

①

CB2E034 (4/97)

ELEGANT LIMOUSINE SERVICE

SINCE 1978

②

11/12/97

To Whom it may concern:

During the month of May we moved our offices and garage to one location in Dania Florida. The move process took approximately 1 month. By Memorial Weekend we had completely moved out of our Delray Beach and Davie locations. We set up a post office box in Davie and thought all our mail would be forwarded to the post office. Unfortunately, there was a computer error in the main post office and periodically for 6 weeks some of my mail was forwarded and some of my mail was sent back. Apparently on some computer print outs Aventura Elegant Limousine Services had no record of a post office box. During this time I never received a notice for the annual report nor did I inform the state of our move. Today I called 850 487-6059 Extension 2 and told the lady my story. She told me

②

③

ELEGANT LIMOUSINE SERVICE

SINCE 1978

to put my story in writing fill out the form and send in \$ 165.00 which I have done. If you need any additional information Please call.

Sincerely
Richard Jaffe